Minutes of a meeting of the APC Subcommittee on Courses and Teaching Programs (SCTP) held at 3:00 p.m. in Conference Room 302, James Administration Building, **Thursday, January 10, 2013**.

PRESENT: Julie Côté, Valerie Fortin, Fiona Lees, Fernanda Macchi, Morton Mendelson (Chair), Laura Nilson,

David Ragsdale, Avi Rush, Cindy Smith (Secretary to SCTP)

**REGRETS**: Benoit Champagne, Kathleen Gudmundsson, Desmond Tsang

**GUESTS**: Professor Marilyn Fitzpatrick, Faculty of Education

Dr. Carmen Sicilia, School of Continuing Studies Ms. Elizabeth Hirst, School of Continuing Studies

04.01 The Agenda was approved as circulated.

04.02 The Minutes from the last meeting, held December 6, 2012, were approved as circulated.

### 04.03 BUSINESS ARISING

(a) Revised Course Description Style Guide – 12-SCTP-11-05REVISED

The Chair reported that APC requested revisions to the proposed revised style guide regarding mode of presentation and the examples.

SCTP's suggested change:

• include "distance education" in the bullet regarding mode of presentation.

Revised style guide <u>approved</u> with this addition; as APC's second review is not required, the style guide will be circulated to faculties, and the course guidelines will be updated.

(b) Revised Streamlined Approval Paths – 12-SCTP-12-09REVISED

At the recent APC review, it was requested that the retirement of zero-enrolment courses process be added to this document. Also, the last paragraph on the last page was revised to read: "Otherwise, .... rests with the <u>Offering/Administering Faculty ...</u>" The document will be revised and resubmitted to APC for approval.

(c) Revised Retirement of Zero-Enrolment Courses – 12-SCTP-12-10REVISED

During the recent APC review, it was requested that the threshold for retiring no-enrolment courses be revised from 3 years to 5 years. Also, a list of exceptions to the automatic process was requested. <u>SCTP's suggested changes</u>:

- revise the last paragraph to read: "In each winter ... distributed to each <u>offering/administering Faculty</u> ".
- revise the list of exceptions so that the second reads "Laboratory-only versions of lecture-lab courses". SCTP <a href="mailto:approved">approved</a> this revised process with these changes.

### 04.04 FACULTY OF EDUCATION – 12-SCTP-01-11

Department of Educational and Counselling Psychology

# M.A. in Counselling Psychology (60 cr.)

Professor Fitzpatrick joined the meeting to briefly present and respond to questions concerning the major revisions to this program. She explained that the main reason for the revisions is to allow students to retain funding from governmental agencies, because students currently lose their funding during the summer months, while they work on research, but are not registered in courses.

Program revisions included: program credit weight increase, addition and deletion of required courses, required courses credits increased, and credit weight of some required courses increased.

Revised program approved; it will be reported to CGPS for approval.

# 04.05 SCHOOL OF CONTINUING STUDIES – 12-SCTP-01-12

Department of Career and Professional Development

Certificate in Applied Marketing (30 cr.)

Diploma in Applied Marketing (30 cr.)

Ms. Hirst joined the meeting to briefly present and respond to questions concerning these two new programs. She explained that a recent review of the marketing programs within the School resulted in updates to the offerings within this area of study. Thorough consultation was done for the professional requirements, along with consultation of students and alumni concerning skills required in the area. In response to concerns expressed that some of these new programs were not very different from the programs they will replace, it was explained that it was necessary to create new programs to institute formal admission requirements. New programs approved; they will be reported to APC for approval.

# **Diploma in Health and Social Services Management** (30 cr.) **Graduate Certificate in Health Services Management** (15 cr.)

Dr. Sicilia joined the meeting to briefly present and respond to questions concerning these two new programs. She explained that the new diploma will be a more focused program. The new graduate certificate will be geared towards helping public professionals; currently, governmental funding has been provided to 47 students to complete this program.

SCTP queried whether the School intends to retire any of the existing certificate/diploma programs that will be replaced by these new programs. SCTP requested that Ms. Lees examine the student registration for the existing programs being replaced by these new programs.

New programs approved; they will be reported to APC for approval.

## 04.06 OTHER BUSINESS

(a) Report from Enrolment Services [ES] to SCTP Report 5 [dated January 10, 2013] from ES to SCTP was circulated electronically and approved.

The meeting ended at 4:00 pm.